Abdul Rehman

From: Binu Balachandran
Sent: 25 October 2024 13:48
To: Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: BLR -080 Furniture
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 October 2024 14:13

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; ashok@abmarchitects.com; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BLR -080 Furniture

You can just proceed with approved furniture

Regards,
Shama Nair
+91 9821053476

http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; ashok@abmarchitects.com; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BLR -080 Furniture

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Sir/ Madam,
Can we close this PR by rejecting as this is open for procurement
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 October 2024 11:29

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; ashok@abmarchitects.com; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar
<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BLR -080 Furniture

Binu,
Lovejot as you are well aware that few samples have been rejected by BIAL management (mail attached). Hence, we will have to rework on these few samples.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING

Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

I | oseraury

(e cnancon” fEA @) weoaioes U g mvem

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; ashok@abmarchitects.com; Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar
<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: BLR -080 Furniture

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Team,

Post final commercial round find appended commercial quotes received from IEVO & Amardeep , please suggest way forward for proceeding for ordering as the lead time is minimum 2 months

HOSPITALITY

K

PR Number: BLR-2425- 00140

Comp. Date: 221002004

RF( & R2050

Contact Mame: CHAITAL

Contact Mame : Itendra lain

RFQ Date @ 17 10024 16:50048

‘endor City : ROORKEE

Vendor City:

BCD Date : 15/ 10/ 2024 16:55:00

Telephone #: Fo0EE34440

Telephone #:

Mobile 8 : TE0E33 4440

Mokbile # ; SEZ00 4531

Email : ch aita ii®amardespdesign.com

Email : navesni@ievo.coin

AMARDEEP

INDLAPLTD

Packagps / RFQ Mams: TFAS / RFQ/ BLR-242 500140 Round #: 4| RFQ) Round #:4 | RFQ}
Buyer : Binu Balachandran / Technical : / Approver : Quotation Date : Date: Quotation Date : Date:
Comp.#:4 Curency :INR Buyer Remark: Euyer Remark:

BUDGET PRICE: L] Quote Cumancy : INR Quote Currency 1 INR

RVZAZEEEREG

AMARDEEP DESIGNSINDIAPLTD

Discount Total Valus Grand Dis. Amt -| Grand Dis. Amt -
Transportation with 16% G5T 1,75,500 4,45 D00
Packaging wath 15% GST - -
Other Charges with 15% GST - 1,45500

Participate

2 RV2AZ5E3148

Iraj Contract Manufactuning Private Limited

Participate

Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Binu Balachandran
Sent: 14 October 2024 15:06

To: shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; ashok@abmarchitects.com

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: BLR -080 Furniture




Dear Ranjan / Shama Ma’am ,

Kindly suggest as these furniture’s for salon are not being supplied by our regular vendor’s, do we have a catalogue or a supplier to procure the same . Kindly help with supplier or catalogue details for same.

Furniture Code No. MC-1 Location SALON Item Description Massage Chair 1
eUpholstery leatherette as per image attached from Arc One, Mumbai
Nos | 4.000
8 MC-1
Furniture Code No. SW-1 Location SALON Item Description Swivel Armchair
eUpholstery leatherette as per image attached from Arc One, Mumbai
Nos | 2.000
9 SW-1
Furniture Code No. HW-1 Location SALON Item Description Hairwash chair
eUpholstery leatherette as per image attached from Arc One, Mumbai
Nos | 1.000
10 HW-1
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061



